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1&S
Long Covid

Dear Kamlesh, lan, Nish

I have spoken with you all individually on the cluster of syndromes currently termed Long Covid.

It would be great if the various groups working on this could make sure there is coordination, including about things like
case definitions. Its probably best done within the grouos rather than by people like me trying to impose it, but there is a
serious risk of this becoming a very confusing field.

I wonder if | can leave this with you? But it would be great to know what is happening as it goes along.

Best wishes

Chris
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